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Posting Date: March 19, 2024 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

East Hartford Public Schools 
Invitation to Bid #1857-24 

East Hartford Middle School Pool 
Locker Room Renovations 

 

The following changes, revisions, and/or additions are hereby made a part of the Contract Documents 
and shall supersede previously issued documents and shall become a part of the contract documents. 

 
Date: March 18, 2024 

 

1. Question and Answers: 
 Question: What is the Budget?  
 Answer: Not Disclosed 
    
2. Question: What is the estimated contract price? 
 Answer: TBD 

  
3. Question: Are there liquidated damages?   
 Answer: No 

 
4. Question: What is the Schedule?    
 Answer: June 12 2024 to August 16th 2024 
 
5. Question: What are the working hours?   
 Answer: 7:00 am – 5:00 p.m. (hours can be extended if needed) 
 
6. Question: Are there any work hour restrictions?    
 Answer: Hours outside of those mentioned in Question #7 need approval 
 
7. Question: Are there any hazardous material abatement required? 
 Answer: None that we are aware 
 
  
8. Question: Are there any Minority contracting or hiring requirements? If yes, how much will be 

the state funded amount? 
 Answer: No CT State grant Funds are used for this project. 
 
9. Question: Is there a Fire Alarm vendor for this project?  
 Answer: Firetech – West Haven, CT 
 
 

End of Questions & Answers
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ADDENDUM #1 
 

East Hartford Public Schools 
Invitation to Bid #1857-24 

East Hartford Middle School Pool 
Locker Room Renovations 

 
Addendum #1 Includes the following: 

 
a. Questions & Answers 

 
 
 

Bidders must acknowledge and include this Addendum page as part of 

their bid package. The bidder acknowledges receipt of Addendum #1: 

Date:    
 

Name of Bidder:    
 

Title:    
 

Address:    
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